

Kaitlin Demerchant

Welder/Welding Supervisor/3rd Year Millwright apprentice

Beamsville Ontario

kaitlyndemerchant@gmail.com

+1 647 230 9605

I'm certified in; SMAW all positions. FCAW/MCAW Flat. Working at heights. Scissor lift/boom. Over head crane. Forklift.

WHIMIS. Previous first aid. I have been welding since I was 17 years old starting at a stainless tig welding job for coop. Since then I've been many places due to contracting work. Food plants, glass plants, cardboard plants you name it. We mostly do maintenance or breakdown repairs on many many different machines. I'm great with people and customer service as I deal with a lot of contacts at my current job.

I'm organized and reliable and I love to work overtime.

Work Experience

- CWB Welding Supervisor /millwright apprentice 3rd year

Bullet Trade Services-Ontario

March 2023 to Present

Contracting work. I do custom fabrication for factory modifications. I make things off of blueprint drawings. Work on conveyors, rollers, barrings, motors, gear boxes and so forth. If it's a moving part we probably work on it. On call most of the time and lots of overtime work. We do machine moving and large critical lifts.

- Welder/Millwright apprentice

Meehans Industrial-Milton, ON

February 2022 to March 2023

I fabricate and weld in our shop for custom orders. I read blueprints and work alone. I tend to instal whatever I make most of the time on site at a later date. I work with licensed millwrights most of the time as we don't get many custom orders. I've done machine take downs, breakdown maintenance, machine moves and installs. We are contractors so the job changes almost everyday. I have to be able to think fast be safe and work well with the other men.

- Welder/Fitter

Durasystems Barriers Inc-Concord, ON

May 2021 to 2022

I weld and fit together fire proof ducts and fire walls. I have to use a plasma cutter, grinder, sheer, wetsaw,punches, and more. I mostly work alone and don't dont normally need much instruction or help to get a job done . I do work well with others in problem solving or just to get a larger task done together.

- Welder

Benson Steel Limited-Bolton, ON

July 2019 to November 2020

Structural steel welding with FCAW. Overhead craning on a daily.

- Welder/Fitter

Aerowerks-Mississauga, ON

April 2019 to July 2019

Stainless steal tig welding. Sheet metal fitting and making ventilation systems. Very good quality work no scratches aloud and a 3/8 of an inch tolerance on my welds.

Education

- AEC / DEP or Skilled Trade Certificate in Welding and fabrication

Sheridan College - Brampton, ON

September 2017 to April 2019

- High school Diploma

Notre Dame Catholic Secondary School - Brampton, ON

2016

Skills

• Tig

• Mig

- Stick
- Fabrication
- Plasma Cutting
- Blueprint Reading
- Assembly
- Quality Control
- Crane
- Millwright
- Mechanic Experience • Hydraulics
- Equipment Repair
- Industrial Maintenance
- Brake Repair
- Mill
- Micrometer
- Forklift
- Lathe
- Working at heights
- Scissor lift/boom
- Overhead crane
- Rigging and hoisting
- Machine moving
- Customer service
- Facilities Maintenance
- Handyman

- Troubleshooting
- Preventative maintenance
- First Aid

Awards

- Skills Trades Competition

March 2018

Sheridan Skills Trades Competition Third Place

Certifications

- First Aid

September 2018 to September 2021

- G Class Driver's